

PA(R) Sub-Committee: Monday, 8/15/16

Welcome: Norms, Attendance, & Pleasantries

Present: Matt, Steve, Janelle, Lisa, Maureen (observing)

A. Updates:

A. New member recruitment: looking for 3 teachers to begin work with our committee in September.

B. Meetings will be scheduled the THIRD Monday of each month (when able) at 4:15 at RHS.

DATES: 8/15, 9/19, 10/17, 11/21, 12/19, 1/23, 2/27, 3/20, 4/24, 5/22, 6/5

B. Today's agenda/plan/ goals

1. RELB Proposal

Proposal to RELB will be made in the fall and will focus on requesting 4 CT positions for 2017-2018 school year.

PD/TLCL created several documents for us to review. They will be housed in Google Drive.

Review materials and prior proposal. What parts of the documents still align with our vision for the CT position? What needs to be changed, added, or deleted? MAKE COMMENTS/EDITS IN GOOGLE DOCS, BUT DO NOT DELETE ANY MATERIAL THAT IS THERE!

C. Decisions/outcomes of today's meeting

a. Meetings will be the THIRD Monday of each month at 4:15 at RHS

b. A google drive will be created to house all documents for committee.

D. Plans for next meeting including due dates, people to contact, etc.

a. Check in with Nancy and Steve RE: CT PD, Matt by September

b. Send calendar invites for meetings and set up Google Drive: Lisa, ASAP

c. **Review CT documents in Google Drive and comment: ALL, by 9/19**